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MEMORANDUM
26 October 2012
To: Member Churches of the International Lutheran Council
From: Bishop Hans-Jorg Voigt, ILC Chairman
Subject: Appointment of New ILC Executive Secretary

This is to advise you all that the ILC Executive Committee, in its business meeting immediately
following the recent World Conference in Niagara Falls, Canada, has appointed The Rev. Dr.
Albert B. Collver III to serve as its Executive Secretary.

Dr. Collver is the Assistant to the President of The Lutheran Church—Missouri Synod for
church relations matters. He has rich experience in working with confessional Lutheran partners
around the world, and his gifts will benefit the ILC in a strong way as it seeks to deepen and
expand a Biblical Lutheran influence in the coming years. Full contact information for Dr.
Collver is listed at the top of this memorandum.

He succeeds Dr. Ralph Mayan, who had been appointed interim Executive Secretary in late
2010.

Leaders and educational institutions of the ILC member churches should be made aware of this
appointment at your earliest convenience.

May God bless his service for the worldwide Lutheranism!
In Christ

Hans-Joerg Voigt, Chairman

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE—2013-2016: Africa: Christian Ekong; Asia: James Cerdefiola; Europe: Jon Ehlers;
Latin America: Egon Kopereck; North America: Robert Bugbee (Vice Chairman); Secretary: Gijsbertus van Hattem



